## **Fassifern Public School**

Works notification | 23 June 2023

Dear staff and parents/carers,

As part of our planning for roof replacement work at Fassifern Public School, some lead containing material was identified within the roof cavities of Buildings A and D.

The independent occupational hygienist has confirmed all buildings remain safe for general occupation as the affected areas are located within the roof cavities, sealed off and therefore inaccessible to students, staff and visitors.

Lead remediation in these areas will take place before the roof replacement work begins.

We will keep the community updated on the scheduling of licensed and accredited contractors to complete this work.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your understanding.

School Infrastructure NSW

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au

Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au



